Department of Administration Tel: (401) 574-8100

DIVISION OF PURCHASES Fax: (401) 574-8387
One Capitol Hill Website: www.purchasing.ri.gov

Providence, RI 02908-5855

March 19, 2015

ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE
RFQ # 7549350
TITLE: Taxation Interior Tenant Fitout, Powers Bldg., Prov., RI

Closing Date and Time: 3/27/15 at 2:00 PM

Per the issuance of this ADDENDUM # (1) 4 pages, including this cover sheet)

X Specification Change /Addition / Clarifications

Please review and include the attached Addendum Number One in your bid
response. The attendance sheet from the pre-bid conference is also attached.




STATE OF RHODE ISLAND AND PROVIDENCE PLANTATIONS

Department of Administration
DIVISION OF FACILITIES MANAGEMENT
One Capitol Hill
Providence, R.I. 02908-5850
(401) 222-6200 FAX 222-2599
TDD 222-1228

RFP # 7549350 - Taxation Interior Fitout, Powers Building, Providence RI

Response to Bidder Questions

1. Fire Alarm ~ Who is the manufacturer of the existing fire alarm system?
Honeywell

2. Distribution — Who is the manufacturer for panel DPG, we need to furnish new 50A/3P?
Square D. Assume electrical sub-contractors will need to furnish a new breaker.

3. Can we use Metal Clad Cable as a conceal wire method branch circuit installation?
No. Branch circuits shall be installed in EMT.

4. The Feeder — We have to run 175-feet from the new pane! to the electrical room. Is this during normal / off
hours?
If it can be run in a non-disruptive manner, this work can be done during normal hours, provided the electrician
secures the area immediately adjacent to his ladder and/or equipment from building occupants. For further
clarification, see the answer to item #6 below.

5. Please include sign in sheet as part of addendum.
The Division of Purchases will post the sign-in sheet.

6. Arethere any work hour restrictions?
Not specifically, no. However, demolition or construction operations which are especially noisy, dusty, or pose a
hazard to building occupants must be scheduled outside of normal business hours. For clarification, normal
business hours are Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. Material loading and trash outs must occur
as close to off-hours as possible so as not to disrupt building occupants.

NOTE: The Division of Facilities Management reserves the right to move any demolition or construction
operations to off-hours if they become disruptive to building occupants.

7. Canwe place and leave a dumpster at the loading dock during construction?
Yes. Contractors should coordinate with the Division of Facilities Management on the specific location and
duration of use, as dumpsters may be required for other unrelated construction in the building.

8. Project substantial completion is listed as 6/15/15. What date can we mobile the project? If mobilization is
delayed will the completion date be adjusted according? If not, will you pay premium time lost to complete the
job?

No work shall proceed until a P.O. has been issued. If the project is substantially delayed for any reason, the
completion time may be adjusted at the discretion of the Division of Facilities Management.

Additional Clarifications:

[y

The fire alarm and fire protection vendor for the Powers Building is Arden Engineering Contractors, LLC.

2. The demolition scope of work includes all furniture, fixtures and equipment currently in place throughout the
suite. File cabinets will be relocated by Division of Facilities Management staff prior to start of work.

3. Where existing floor mounted plumbing fixtures are to be removed, any floor cores in their former locations
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shall be patched with similar construction as existing, or at a minimum an infill construction to maintain the
existing fire resistance rating of the floor.

NOTE: The existing floor structure is cast-in-place waffle slab. Existing slab has 3’-0” centers, 1"-0” deep ribs and
+/-4-1/2” deep domes, typ.

4. Existing restroom tile to be removed is assumed to be thin-set over-top of the concrete floor slab. Please assume
some floor leveling or flash patching will be required throughout the former restrooms following demolition. The

Division of Facilities Management will not entertain any changes related to patching of floor cores, floor
leveling, or flash patching whatsoever.
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State of Rhode Island
Division of Purchases

One Capitol Hill
Providence, Ri 02908

"NON-MANDATORY" PRE-BID CONFERENCE SIGN IN SHEET

BID NUMBER:":~

LT T 7549350

PRE-BID DATE AND TIME:

~ U March 16, 2015 at 2:00 PM

e Taxation Interior Tennant Fitout, Powers Bldg., Prov., RI

v._.-,«.o:mmt_:m.,,_wmu_dmm:n.mm?m“ b

John F. O'Hara ll

va bid START .=_sm

v_.m c.n mz_u 4=<_m

T fTo oo oo o T ] PROPOSAL

: NN A I e s ) 'SUBMITTED (For
S CTI f,fwmmﬂ.,;.w o RS i o . o ; o - \ EO e g ,f y PO .M.h_..,‘.‘. 2 ‘. ‘ \ - g a A‘ ] v:a—..ﬂm:-.m CMOM
. COMPANYNAME . | . COMPANY REPRESENTATIVE: | - ADDRESS : “ CONTACT E-MAIL' " °.| CONTACT PHONE NUMBER | -~ 'CONTACT FAX NUMBER

ADm CoNSHwCrD

Aprnm € Daw

b.BDX Q\QK
@y:m:;\ €1

>m08§§

X NET

(91~

250~65 b

1 iiOnly)

ﬂw\& N&Nmn%

Bairee/ B |

| Colermpe sz Gulirnsy Nm»mﬁww ,U(Wv Ll @ cale 0147272 -V15 7
1200 &QFN 2~ 0450 -
3 \§= Lt v\@\&x\ \& Lomﬁ\,g K 0295 \«M\H\mkq\\sﬁ : il 5613610
P o~ =7 T 6%-399
. ZEuﬁTg Larp 5?5@@ u?&{x w.@\iﬁ%ﬂ\“ s Lgmm Lo LW &7
B3 ScanbheTbaidl 7 L5 A | 6/ STHTHES | ST 7

5 Ao L4 \w?\mﬁﬂﬁﬁmﬁﬁr&mﬂ Le. . >
‘ - P hmﬁf Lol & AQO«.\CM?Z/P\ e . . -
6 | Zish fﬁw@as,ﬁ_ﬁﬁ - /&.\vf \oregarl (A B8 ptoravsaiin . ceva |80\ TR - SSEO
., \ BE Vermombk Age WT.‘.F*_)V@ .
7 |EW Bocwnon Bob> V»R%Jmn.,; Wewide ¢\ oTEEK (oo Lo twaeh - con Yol T3¢ 5100
‘ 130 CAoicor 53 R . .
8 | 3220005 Copone 2. |- DAY M) CRANSSTEN Y DA OIS conBheoston-com | GO “WG-6300 | Yo -44l -l
: TIackson Walkpay |ChCves €@ o .
| G T&S Corles WNeyes prvvide o, Rl 01305 Silbanpe o | 401957 5559 | N/4
j N 2%¥ ﬂﬂnmﬁ L\ mx 1 j@mw Jer=<igz-clo | 416t -4t
1] ?x,. hé?me\u D> YR o_r»,c%., WS e Y .Z.%Jnaucau ” = “
285 lrnteolly ?<N
1| Tower comst Cocl z@t?%/ Wanse £ BT 90 1 <4 2 -onp Y81-944-40y )
] Po Bax a47 Jgesfe Lol -
2| Nolin grgeamic| ISF Nelin N.Sodimste R | Mol Frecome NET  647-S19
_ E b SrrerrT | ANVABLRTTZ & | —Z7e-F ) gy 17470 /
13 \«\\lrul Onein Ly \N\ 5501 —\\\NNEMWM CTOMRAGIIY Sor 08t N2y Cnlinaeg Do co
W A AR | ToA phcutes |\ et LB — :
[
15
16

2014-21 Date 5/9/2014

** VENDOR: PLEASE SUBMIT A BUSINESS CARD IF AVAILABLE*™




